Message

From: POWELL, Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB05/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRF8SMZM]

Sent: 03/07/2017 6:44:35 AM

To:

CC:

Subject: Re: NLS

Hi Karen,

Will do although as this is mandated the Trust normally pays for this. In order to save time | will sanction this
and take it up with finance.

Lucy - would you like to complete this application form for me but | am happy to sanction.

kindest regards

Eirian

‘.

Eirian Lloyd Powell
Neonatal Manager
COCH

From: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 30 June 2017 15:50

To: POWELL, Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER
HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: NLS

Dear Eirian
URGENT

Please see request from Lucy. Alison is fully supportive of this so can | ask that you give a letter of confirmation of
funding, in order for Lucy to apply?

Can you action this as a matter of urgency, in order that Lucy does not lose a place?

Kind regards
Karen

From: LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 29 June 2017 16:29

To: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: NLS

Hello
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Could you do me a favour please if you have chance hefore you go on leave?
Glan Clwyd have spaces available on their Neonatal Life Support course for September, but | need to apply ASAP — they
have asked for a letter of confirmation of funding from my Unit/Trust {I've attached what they have sent me for you to

see) — would you be able to write something please?

You can leave it for me and | will post it on if that helps. If you don’t have chance let me know and | will ask Eirian.

Thank you
Lxx
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